
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 3/18/2010 9:23:05 AM
To: 'Deal, Matthew' (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PGE UN-PLUGGED Week 1 Newsletter

Between this and yesterday, quite a set of fan clubs we have lately.

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 11:11 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Horner, Trina; Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: Fw: PGE UN-PLUGGED Week 1 Newsletter

Fyi...interesting spam received today...

From: PGE GRC
To: Deal, Matthew
Sent: Tue Mar 16 20:12:55 2010
Subject: PGE UN-PLUGGED Week 1 Newsletter

■i
I
l

SB GT&S 0043093

mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov


Welcome to PGE Un-Plugged. / 

weekly newsletter update for
those organizations and 

individuals interested in following
the progress of PG&E's General 

Rate Case (GRC). PGE Urn 

Plugged is designed to keep you 

connected to the latest
il:, Vito hg&E's

GRC.

PG&E Proposes One of the
Largest General Rate Increases 

in California History:

Pacific < S W^tric (PG&E) is 

proposing one of the largest general rate
increases in the )ry of Californi
increase of more than one "/W / c

n

for 2011 and more than four billion 

for the three years 2011 to 2013 general 
rate case cycle.
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If PG&E gets its way, the cost for 

essential utility services will skyrocket 
and will impose a heavy burden on 

California resides - finesses arid 

industries from Bakersfield to Redding.

The increase PG&E is proposing is 

u ctionally equiva.. ; r < ige tax 

increase that PG&E is seeking to impos 

without any review 01 approval by the 

Legislature or the voters.

Even if some increase were justified 

under normal circumstances, it is sin 

not appropriate for PG&E to impose 

a large additional cost on ratepayers
under current economic conditions.

r '"or v j'-'s should demand a reduction
we - *«sts inn poses on ratepayers to 

stimulate economic gro o' "
communities n v?'v ‘>* 

v multi-billion dolla
the economic recovery.
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'•fr," a j r 3n PG&E's abusive practice
^ u / 11 >rc' / > - g in tb <* ribb

Additionally, the GPUC s 

participation hearings thr 

service territo 

hear direct' » , n layers where the
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For more information check oack or. our website
www.pqeunplugged.com on a weekly basis.

Click here to connect with us via Facebook

Click here to follow us on Twitter
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PGE GRC Rate Case 
4719 Quail Lakes Dr. 
Stockton, CA 95207
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You are subscribed to this newsletter as mjd@cpuc.ca.gov. Please click here to modify 
your message preferences or to unsubscribe from any future mailings. We will respect 
all unsubscribe requests.
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